



GOODNESS DENTAL



Prosthodontist, Doctor in Dental Science
GOODNESS DENTAL

Dr. Alfaro has a passion for improving patient's oral health as well as boosting their confidence in their smile.

His specialty training allows him to provide his patients with the highest quality and expertise in meeting their dental goals.

Dr. Alfaro began his career in dentistry as a dental hygienist. He completed his DDS at ULACIT University, San Jose Costa Rica with an emphasis on Prosthodontics and Endodontics.

His postgraduate work was completed in 2013 at Javeriana University, Bogota Colombia.

LICENSE: Costa Rica

Dr. Daniel Alfaro

EXPERIENCE

July 2017 – Present

Dental Clinic: Goodness Dental, Prosthodontist

January 2014 – 2017

Dental Clinic: Dra Ana Victoria Neily
Prosthodontist

April 2008 – 2017

Dental Clinic: NE Ortodoncia
General Dentist and Prosthodontist

April 2008 – 2017

Dental Clinic: ERPA
General Dentist and Prosthodontist

January 2005 - April 2008

Dental Clinic: NE Ortodoncia, Hygienist

EDUCATION/ DEGREES

January 2011 - October 2013:

Postgraduate Prosthodontics
Javeriana University, Bogota Colombia

January 2010 - Jun 2010:

Oral Rehabilitation – Javeriana University
Dental Platinum, Costa Rica

January 2009 - December 2009:

Prosthodontics Internship
Costa Rica university, San Jose Costa Rica

April 2008

Degree in Dentistry, DDS
Emphasis on Prosthodontics & Endodontics
ULACIT University, San Jose Costa Rica

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the Board of the Costa Rica Dental Surgeons

1

CURRICULUM VITAE 2019